
 
 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, MAY 16, 2016 - 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
A g e n d a 

 
 1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Kupsik. 
 
 2. Roll Call. 
 
 3. Approve Minutes of April 18, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 

  
 4.  Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. 
 
 5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence. - None 
 
 6.  Downtown Design Review. 

A. Application by Karlee Mann for Lefty’s Too, W5244 Cty. Rd. ES, Elkhorn, WI 53121 for two exterior 
signs on the storefront at 223 Cook Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00253.  
 
B. Application by Barbara Krause for Nei-Turner Media Group, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147 for new exterior signage on the storefront at 400 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00106. 
 
C. Application by Pete Jurgens for Oakfire, 831 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 a retractable 
awning on the storefront at 831 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI, Tax Key No. ZOP 00340. 

 
D. Application by Reed Andrew for Rootbeer Revelry, E10295 Forest Road, Baraboo, WI 53147,  for 
new exterior Signage on the storefront awning at 729 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00275. 
 
E. Application by Bauer Sign Company for @properties, 880 Main Street new exterior monument sign at 
880 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00337. 
 

7. Continued Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Milliette Family LP, 493 
Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to install an accessory structure (Pier) closer to the lake shore than the 
primary structure, within Lakeshore Overlay Zoning District located at 493 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, 
Tax Key No. ZOP 00369. 
 

8. Continued Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Permit to use the Single Family Residential 
(SR-4) zoning requirements in an Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district for a new home filed by Lake Geneva 
Architects, 201 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 on behalf of Quint & Rishy Studer, 1919 E Larua Street, 
Pensacola, FL 32501 at 1408 W Main Street, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094K. This application has been withdrawn by 
the owners. 

 
9. Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Karlee Mann, W5244 Cty. Rd. ES, 

Elkhorn, WI 53121, for Lefty’s Too to operate a Commercial Indoor Entertainment facility (Restaurant) at  223 Cook 
Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00253. 

 
10. Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Carolyn Sue Gifford to operate 

Family Daycare Home (Four to Eight Children) in a Single Family (SR-4) zoning district at  191 W South Street, 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZA160800001. 

 
 



11. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Steven Johansen for Maple Park Inn, 
N4590 Ostrander Road, New London, WI to operate a Bed & Breakfast establishment at 920 Geneva Street, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00235.  
 

12. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Planned Development (PD), Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) submitted 
by Leslie N Scherrer Pella for PSG, Inc., 448 Falcon Ridge Drive, Suite B, Burlington, WI 53105 for property located 
at 414 & 416 Baker Street, Tax Key Nos. ZBS 00001 & 00002. 

 
13. Public Hearing and recommendation on a General Development Plan (GDP) Application filed by Lake Geneva 

50120, LLC c/o GMX Real Estate Group, LLC, 3000 Dundee Rd, Northbrook, IL 60062 for two new commercial 
buildings in the Planned Business zoning district at 281 N Edwards Blvd., Tax Key No. ZA297300001. 

 
14. Public Hearing and recommendation on a General Development Plan (GDP) Application filed by Geneva Lakes 

Dream Homes c/o Ernie Truchscherer, PO Box 259, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for three new commercial buildings in 
the Planned Business Park zoning district at lots #49 – 52 Tax Key Nos. ZLGBP200030 - 200033. 

 
15. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) Application filed by Geneva Lakes 

Dream Homes c/o Ernie Truchscherer, PO Box 259, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for three new commercial buildings in 
the Planned Business Park zoning district at lots #49 – 52 Tax Key Nos. ZLGBP200030 - 200033. 

 
16. Adjournment 

 
 

QUORUM OF CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT 
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance in order to participate in this meeting, should be made to the City Clerk's office, in order for appropriate accommodations. 

 Posted 5/13/16 



Page 1 of 5 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 4-18-16 

 
 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, APRIL 18, 2016 - 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

MINUTES 
 
 1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Connors at 6:30 pm. 
 
 2. Roll Call 
 Present:  Al Kupsik, John, Gibbs, Doug Skates, Cindy Flower, Tyler Frederick, Tom Hartz 
 Also Present:  Planner Mike Slavney, Atty. Dan Draper, Mayor Connors, Administrator Oborn, 
    Inspector Robers and Assistant Gregoles  
 
 3. Approve Minutes of March 21, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
  
 MOTION #1 
 Flower/Skates moved to approve the minutes of March 21, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
 The motion carried unanimously. 

  
 4.  Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 

items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. - None 
 
 5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence 
 
 4-14-16 Letter from Jim Willett Re: 1408 W Main Street/ZYUP00094K 
 4-14-16 Letter from Edith Andrew Re: 1408 W Main Street/ZYUP00094K 
 4-14-16 Letter from Jay and Gale Gottlieb Re:  1408 W Main Street/ZYUP00094K 
 4-15-16 Letter from Nicholas Egert Re:  1408 W Main Street/ZYUP00094K 
 
 6.  Downtown Design Review. 

A. Application by Eric Lundstrom, 33800 Dream Street, Burlington, WI 53105 for an exterior wall mounted ATM on the 
storefront at 804 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00326.  

 
 DISCUSSION  
 Inspector Robers gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
 
 MOTION #2 

Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the application by Eric Lundstrom, 33800 Dream Street, Burlington, WI 53105 for an exterior 
wall mounted ATM on the storefront at 804 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00326, to include any staff recommendations. 
 The motion carried unanimously. 

 
B. Application by William Briggs, 1002 Bayside Drive, Palatine, IL 60074 for Sterling Works for new exterior signage on the 
storefront at 227 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00266. 
 

 DISCUSSION  
 Inspector Robers gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
 
 MOTION #3 

Kupsik/Mayor Connors moved to approve the application by William Briggs, 1002 Bayside Drive, Palatine, IL 60074 for Sterling 
Works for new exterior signage on the storefront at 227 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00266. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
C. Application by Kathy Simes, W5005 Paddock Drive, Elkhorn, WI 53121 for Chatty Kathy’s for new exterior signage on the 
storefront at 510 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZGD 00005. 
 



Page 2 of 5 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 4-18-16 

 DISCUSSION  - Kathy Simes, W5005 Paddock Dr, Elkhorn 
 The applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
 
 MOTION #4 

Hartz/Gibbs moved to approve the application by Kathy Simes, W5005 Paddock Drive, Elkhorn, WI 53121 for Chatty Kathy’s for 
new exterior signage on the storefront at 510 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZGD 00005.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
D. Application by Sandra Skibitzki for Le Cookery for new exterior awning with signage on the storefront at 812 Main Street, 
Tax Key No. ZOP 00332. 
 

 DISCUSSION  
 Inspector Robers gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
 
 MOTION #5 

Kupsik/Flower moved to approve the application by Sandra Skibitzki for Le Cookery for new exterior awning with signage on the 
storefront at 812 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00332 and to include all staff recommendations. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
E. Application by John Engerman, Engerman Contracting, W3411 Linton Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for The Design Coach 
for new exterior storefront at 725 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00276. 
 

 DISCUSSION – John Engerman- W3411 Linton Rd, LG 
 The applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
 
 MOTION #6 

Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the application by John Engerman, Engerman Contracting, W3411 Linton Road, Lake Geneva, 
WI 53147 for The Design Coach for new exterior storefront at 725 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00276, to include all staff 
recommendations.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
F. Application by David Scotney, 1551 Orchard Lane, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Oakfire Restaurant for new exterior site 
seating, entrance, and handicap ramp on the storefront at 831 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key No. ZOP 00340. 
 

 DISCUSSION – Peter Jergens (for applicant) 
 The applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
 
 MOTION #7 

Mayor Connors/Flower moved to approve the application by David Scotney, 1551 Orchard Lane, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for 
Oakfire Restaurant for entrance, and handicap ramp on the storefront at 831 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key No. ZOP- 00340 and to 
include any staff recommendations. Note that the applicant must come back for additional outdoor seating. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
G. Application by Wheels PC LLC, 880 Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for new exterior sign on the storefront at 880 Main 
Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00337. 
 

 DISCUSSION  
 Inspector Robers gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
 
 MOTION #8 

Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the application by Wheels PC LLC, 880 Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for new exterior 
sign on the storefront at 880 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00337 and to include all staff recommendations. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

  



Page 3 of 5 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 4-18-16 

 

7. Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Murphspeak Entertainment Enterprises, LLC, 
6 Forest Ridge Ct, Lutherville, MD 21093 to operate a Commercial Indoor Entertainment facility (Live escape game) at 772 
Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00321. 
 
DISCUSSION – Kathy Speaker, Richmond, IL (Co-owner) 

 Speaker gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.   
 A flyer was passed out to the Commissioners for review.   
 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – Jay Kleiman, 1551 Lake Shore Drive, LG 
What is the typical age of clientele? Is there any alcohol restriction? 
Speaker Replied:  Ages 8 to 80.  No food or drink is allowed in the facility and our website states that we reserve the right to 
refuse admittance if clients appear intoxicated or that type of thing. 

 
MOTION #9 
Kupsik/Gibbs moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 MOTION #10 

Kupsik/Hartz moved to approve the Recommendation on a on a Conditional Use Application filed by Murphspeak Entertainment 
Enterprises, LLC, 6 Forest Ridge Ct, Lutherville, MD 21093 to operate a Commercial Indoor Entertainment facility (Live escape 
game) at 772 Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00321, including finding of fact and staff recommendations.  
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

8. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map to combine two parcels 
submitted by United Methodist Church, 912 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for land located at 912 Geneva Street, 
Tax Key Nos. ZOP 00233 & ZOP 00234. 
 
DISCUSSION – Larry Kundert, LG 

 Applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.   
 
 MOTION #11 

Mayor Connors/Kupsik moved to approve the Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified 
Survey Map to combine two parcels submitted by United Methodist Church, 912 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for 
land located at 912 Geneva Street, Tax Key Nos. ZOP 00233 & ZOP 00234, contingent on the final approval of the CSM by the 
City Engineer.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

9. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Permit to use the Single Family Residential (SR-4) zoning 
requirements in an Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district for an partially enclosed deck within the 100 foot shore land 
setback, submitted by Justin Woods, N3241 Beach Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 on behalf of Roy Kaiser, 51 Wadwick Road, 
Winnetka, IL 60093 at 1530 Lake Shore Drive, Tax Key No. ZLM 00046. 
 
DISCUSSION – Justin Woods, N2341 Beach Road, LG 

 Woods gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.   
 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – Jay Kleiman 1551 Lake Shore Drive, LG 
Kliman stated his concerns regarding this specific permit as well as the precedence this may set for larger and larger homes to 
be built in the future. 
 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #2 – Georgianna Kleiman, 1551 Lake Shore Drive, LG 
Kliman agreed with her husband Jay’s concerns and stated she also had concerns regarding the setbacks and the lack of 
architectural drawings. 
 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #3 – Doug Powell, 1540 Lake Shore Drive, LG 
Powell stated his concerns about the pine trees that could come down and lack of communication with the neighbors regarding 
this project.  He is also curious as to how the deck gains square footage if it is in the same footprint as the former deck? 

 
 
 



Page 4 of 5 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 4-18-16 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #4 – Jeannine Kaiser, 1530 Lake Shore Drive, LG 
Kaiser clarified they only intend to take out one tree that is directly on their property, the footprint will remain the same. 

  
MOTION #12 
Kupsik/Gibbs moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 MOTION #13 

Kupsik/Hartz moved to approve the Recommendation on a Conditional Use the Single Family Residential (SR-4) zoning 
requirements in an Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district for an partially enclosed deck within the 100 foot shore land setback, 
submitted by Justin Woods, N3241 Beach Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 on behalf of Roy Kaiser, 51 Wadwick Road, Winnetka, IL 
60093 at 1530 Lake Shore Drive, Tax Key No. ZLM 00046; to include all staff recommendations, the findings of fact and limiting 
the removal of the one tree touching the deck.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
AMENDMENT #1 
Mayor Connors/Skates amend the motion by adding the limiting of the removal of only the one tree. 
The amendment carried unanimously. 
 

10. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) Application filed by Lake Geneva Tennis Club, 
914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 53184 for a new commercial building (Tennis Club) in the Planned Business Park (PBP) zoning 
district in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029. 
 
DISCUSSION – Thomas Connally & Warren Hanson/ representing LG Tennis LLC 

 Connelly & Hanson gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.  
 Samples of building materials were shown to the Commissioners.  
 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – None 
 

MOTION #14 
Gibbs/Kupsik moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 DISCUSSION 
 Flower stated concerns about the parking requirements needed for this facility for tournaments etc. 
 Planner Slavney stated that he is comfortable with the parking as it is proposed. 
 
 MOTION #15 

Mayor Connors/Kupsik moved to approve the Recommendation on a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) Application filed by Lake 
Geneva Tennis Club, 914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 53184 for a new commercial building (Tennis Club) in the Planned Business 
Park (PBP) zoning district in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029 including staff 
recommendations and the finding of facts.  Also to include the Fire Dept. letter dated 4-10-16, the Kapur letter dated 4-15-16 
and limiting grading the bike path to 10% and contingent upon state approval.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

11. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Permit to use the Single Family Residential (SR-4) zoning 
requirements in an Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district for a new home filed by Lake Geneva Architects, 201 Broad Street, 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 on behalf of Quint  & Rishy Studer, 1919 E Larua Street, Pensacola, FL 32501 at 1408 W Main Street, 
Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094K. 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – None 

 
 MOTION #16 

Mayor Connors/Flower moved to continue to the May Planning meeting, the Recommendation on a Conditional Use Permit to 
use the Single Family Residential (SR-4) zoning requirements in an Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district for a new home filed 
by Lake Geneva Architects, 201 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 on behalf of Quint  & Rishy Studer, 1919 E Larua Street, 
Pensacola, FL 32501 at 1408 W Main Street, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094K.  The motion carried unanimously. 

  



Page 5 of 5 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 4-18-16 

 

12. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Permit to repair an restore the landscaping in the 100 foot shore 
land setback, submitted by Tony Panozzo and the Vista del Lago Homeowners Association, 1070 S Lake Shore Drive, PO Box 
803, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 at 1070 S Lake Shore Drive, Tax Key No. ZCNV00001 - 00058. 
 
DISCUSSION – Bill Henry, LG 

 Henry gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.   
 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – None 
 

MOTION #17 
Mayor Connors/Flower moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 MOTION #18 

Kupsik/Flower moved to approve the Recommendation on a Conditional Use Permit to repair an restore the landscaping in the 
100 foot shore land setback, submitted by Tony Panozzo and the Vista del Lago Homeowners Association, 1070 S Lake Shore 
Drive, PO Box 803, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 at 1070 S Lake Shore Drive, Tax Key No. ZCNV00001 – 00058 including staff 
recommendations, finding of facts and the City Engineer’s review and monitoring of the project. 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

13. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map submitted by the City of 
Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located at Tax Key No. ZYUP 00152. 
 
DISCUSSION 

  Inspector Robers gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.   
 Administrator Oborn stated there is one additional change on the first page.  He stated that the City will be widening or 
 increasing the right of way on Sheridan Springs Road. 
 
 MOTION #19 

Kupsik/Mayor Connors moved to approve the Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified 
Survey Map submitted by the City of Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located at Tax Key No. 
ZYUP 00152.   Staff recommendations, finding of facts and that the staff is working to remove the Western Development. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 

14. Adjournment 
 
Thank you from the Mayor for  
 
MOTION #20 
Skates/Gibbs moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:21 pm.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

/s/Jackie Gregoles, B&Z Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 







  

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

 
Meeting Date:  May 16, 2016  
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Karlee Mann                  Exterior Wall Signage at 223 Cook Street   
W5244 Cty. Rd. ES                  Tax Key No. ZOP 00253      
Elkhorn, WI 53151   
 

                                         

The applicants propose to add a wall mounted sign and a pendant sign at a proposed business.   
Description: 

 
Staff Recommendation:
The new Signs meet all specifications for the Downtown district and Sign Ordinance. Staff’s recommendation is that 
the signs be approved as presented with any Commission amendments contingent on approval of the Conditional 
Use permit for the proposed restaurant. 

    

 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Barbara Krause            Exterior Signage at 400 Broad Street for replacement sign  
400 Broad Street               Tax Key No. ZOP 00106      
Lake Geneva, WI 53147   
 

                                         

The applicant proposes a new sign to replace an existing one at the business. The design of the new signs meet the 
Downtown Design Overlay District requirements.   

Description: 

 
Staff Recommendation:
The new Signs meet all specifications for the Downtown district and Sign Ordinance. Staff’s recommendation is that 
the signs be approved as presented with any Commission amendments. 

    

 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Pete Jurgens for Oakfire           Exterior Awning at existing business at 831 Wrigley Drive  
831 Wrigley Drive                 Street Tax Key No. ZOP 00340.     
Lake Geneva, WI 53147  
 

                                         

The applicant proposes a new awning at an existing business. The design of the new awning meets the Downtown 
Design Overlay District requirements.   

Description: 

 
Staff Recommendation:
The new Awning meets all specifications for the Downtown district and Sign Ordinance. Staff’s recommendation is 
that the awning be approved as presented with any Commission amendments. 

    

 

Agenda Item #6A 

Agenda Item #6B 

Agenda Item #6C 



  
Applicant:      Request: 
Reed Andrews for Rootbeer Revelry         Exterior Signage on awning at 729 Main Street   
812 Main Street                  Tax Key No. ZOP 00275.      
Lake Geneva, WI 53147  
 

                                         

The applicant proposes new signage on an existing awning at the business. The design of the awning with signage 
meets the Downtown Design Overlay District requirements and will conform to the signage ordinance.   

Description: 

 
Staff Recommendation:
The new Awning and Signage meets all specifications for the Downtown district and Sign Ordinance. Staff’s 
recommendation is that the awning and signage be approved as presented with any Commission amendments. The 
applicant has submitted two designs and both of them conform to the district standards. Option 1 is the preferred 
sign and Staff recommends approval of that option. 

    

 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Bauer Sign Company for @properties        New monument sign at 880 Main Street,   
880 Main Street                   Tax Key No. ZOP 003367.      
Lake Geneva, WI 53147  
 

                                         

The applicant proposes to remove the existing flower box and cut down the pole sign at the business to install a new 
monument sign using the existing electric and mounting points. The design of the new sign meets the Downtown 
Design Overlay District requirements and the sign ordinance for size and color. The non-compliant pole sign will be 
removed down to a level to accommodate mounting the new sign.   

Description: 

 
Staff Recommendation:
The new Sign will further improve the building site on a Main Street in the Downtown district. Staff’s 
recommendation is that the monument sign be approved as presented at the existing grandfathered location to 
preserve the existing parking spaces at the business, with any Commission amendments. 

    

 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Milliette Family LP                             Conditional Use approval to install an accessory structure  
493 Wrigley Drive                             (Pier) closer to the lake than the primary structure in the   
Lake Geneva, WI 53147                            Lakeshore Overlay Zoning District at 493 Wrigley Drive
 

.  

Description:
 

   The applicant would like to remove and reconstruct a pier for lake access. 

Staff Recommendation:

 

    Staff has no objection to the proposed pier which is currently in for approval from the 
Wisconsin DNR. Proof of approval to be supplied before any construction begins. The applicant has worked with 
staff on a compromise to the Riparian rights of the neighbor to the South (City of Lake Geneva) to allow the pier to 
be closer than the 12.5 feet required in the City Ordinance to maintain the clearance on the North side for that 
property owner. 

As part of the consideration of a requested Conditional Use Permit, the Plan Commission needs to make findings 
per the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, and then make a recommendation to the city Council. 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

 

Agenda Item #7 

Agenda Item #6D 

Agenda Item #6E 



  
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land 

use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 

proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements 
recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does result 

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 



  
5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 

undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse impacts 
of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Lake Geneva Architects for Quint & Rishy Studer           Conditional Use approval to construct a new home on an  
N3241 Beach Road                             existing lot using the Single Family (SR-4) zoning in the   
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Estate Residential zoning district (ER-1) at 1408 W Main 

Street, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094K.
 

  

Description:
 

   The applicant would like to withdraw the application at this time. 

 
 

 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Karlee Mann for Lefty’s Too               Conditional Use approval for Indoor     
W5244 Cty Rd ES                            Entertainment (Restaurant) in a Central    
Elkhorn, WI  53151       Business (CB) zoning district at 223 Cook St.
                                                                                 

           

  
Tax Key No. ZOP 00253    

Description:   The applicant would like to construct (tenant build-out) an indoor dining restaurant at 223 Cook Street 
in an existing building at this location. 
  
Staff Recommendation:  Staff has no objection to the request. Location is current currently sitting in an empty 
condition and ready for development and would bring additional business to the downtown area. Tenant must 
comply with any Fire Department and State Health Department conditions and apply for any needed permits. 
 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 

Agenda Item #8 

Agenda Item #9 



  
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land 

use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 

proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements 
recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does result 

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse impacts 
of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
 
 
Applicant:       Request: 
Carolyn Sue Gifford                Conditional Use approval for a Family    
191 W South Street                            Daycare Home (four to eight children) in a    
Lake Geneva, WI  53147      Single Family (SR-4) zoning district at 191           
                                                                                 W South Street, Tax Key No. ZA160800001. 
  
Description:   The applicant would like to open a Daycare operation in at her home which requires a conditional use 
permit. 
  
Staff Recommendation:  Staff has no objection to the request. Location is across the street from Badger High 
School and her target business is to supply daycare for school staff. Applicant must comply with any State 
Department of Health and Family Services (DHFS) conditions, and has already applied for a fence permit. 
 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 
would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed Planned Development is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies 
and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or 
ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed Planned Development is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed Planned Development in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does 

not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed Planned Development maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed Planned Development is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed Planned Development outweigh all potential adverse impacts 

of the proposed Planned Development after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 
 
 
 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 
would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed Planned Development is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

Agenda Item #10 



  
 

2. Specific to this site, the proposed Planned Development is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed Planned Development in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed Planned Development does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed Planned Development is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed Planned Development do not outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed Planned Development after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and 
any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Steven Johansen for Maple Park Inn                           Conditional use to Operate a Bed & Breakfast 
N4590 Ostrander Road                                       Operation in a Single Family Residential (SR-4)    
New London, WI              District at 920 Geneva Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00235.    
 
Description:  The applicant proposes to operate a Bed and Breakfast operation in a Single Family Home which 
requires a Conditional Use permit. 
  
Staff Recommendation:  Staff has no objection to the proposed Conditional Use for a Bed and Breakfast operation 
at this location. The applicant is one of the partners purchasing the property and plans on living at the residence. 
There is adequate parking provided for the allotted bedrooms. 
 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 

Agenda Item #11 



  
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land 

use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 

proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements 
recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does result 

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 

undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse impacts 
of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



  
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Leslie Scherrer Pella for PSG, Inc     Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) for a Commercial  
914 Bennett Court                 Indoor Lodging at 414 & 416 Baker Street, Tax Key 
Walworth, WI 53184                                                          Nos. ZBS 00001 & 00002. 
 
Description:   
The applicant proposes to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging Facility at this location which requires a Planned 
Development Process. 
 
Staff Recommendation:   
Staff recommends approval of the Planned Development for this location. There was discussion among staff that we 
would do a split zoning and apply the PD for the non owner occupied side of the condominium. After further review 
I as the Zoning administrator feel that this split zoning could present a problem in the future and recommend that 
both units be approve for the Commercial Indoor Lodging and be zoned as Planned Development. I would 
recommend that approval be contingent on property be managed by a professional management company.  
 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be: 

 
1. In general, the proposed Planned Development is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed Planned Development is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed Planned Development in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or 
rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of 
this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction 
to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed Planned Development maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed Planned Development is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed Planned Development outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed Planned Development after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

Agenda Item #12 



  
1. In general, the proposed Planned Development is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed Planned Development is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed Planned Development in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or 
rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of 
this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction 
to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed Planned Development does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed Planned Development is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed Planned Development do not outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed Planned Development after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Lake Geneva 50120, LLC c/o GMX Real Estate   General Devlopment Plan (GDP) for two new Commercial  
3000 Dundee Rd., Suite 408                Buildings at 281 N Edwards Blvd., Tax Key No.  
Northbrook, IL 60062                                                         ZA297300001. 
 
Description:   
The applicant proposes to build two commercial buildings at this site with one building split into two retail spaces 
and one building split into two restaurants with some exemptions from the Planned Business zoning which requires 
a Planned Development Process. 
 
Staff Recommendation:   
Staff recommends approval of the General Development Plan (GDP) for this location with the provisions that the 
applicant return with a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) and that all staff recommendations and Plan Commission 
requirements be added to that phase including State of Wisconsin plan approval and City Engineer approval. 
 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be: 

 
1. In general, the proposed Planned Development (GDP) is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 

Agenda Item #13 



  
2. Specific to this site, the proposed Planned Development is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed Planned Development in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or 
rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of 
this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction 
to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed Planned Development maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed Planned Development is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed Planned Development outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed Planned Development after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed Planned Development (GDP) is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed Planned Development is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed Planned Development in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or 
rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of 
this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction 
to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed Planned Development does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed Planned Development is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed Planned Development do not outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed Planned Development after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 



  

 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Geneva Lakes Dream Homes      General Development Plan (GDP) for three new  
PO Box 259                commercial buildings at 281 N Edwards Blvd.,   
Lake Geneva, WI 53147                                                     Tax Key Nos. ZLGBP200030-200033. 
 
Description:   
The applicant proposes to build three commercial buildings at this site with each building split four spaces with 
some exemptions from the Planned Business Park zoning which requires a Planned Development Process. 
 
Staff Recommendation:   
Staff recommends approval of the General Development Plan (GDP) for this location with the provisions that the 
applicant receive approval for a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) and that all staff recommendations and Plan 
Commission requirements be added to that phase including State of Wisconsin plan approval and City Engineer 
approval. 
 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be: 

 
1. In general, the proposed Planned Development (GDP) is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed Planned Development is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed Planned Development in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or 
rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of 
this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction 
to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed Planned Development maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed Planned Development is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed Planned Development outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed Planned Development after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed Planned Development (GDP) is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 

Agenda Item #14 



  
2. Specific to this site, the proposed Planned Development is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed Planned Development in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or 
rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of 
this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction 
to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed Planned Development does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed Planned Development is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed Planned Development do not outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed Planned Development after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Geneva Lakes Dream Homes      Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) for three new  
PO Box 259                commercial buildings at 281 N Edwards Blvd.,   
Lake Geneva, WI 53147                                                     Tax Key Nos. ZLGBP200030-200033. 
 
Description:   
The applicant proposes to build three commercial buildings at this site with each building split four spaces with 
some exemptions from the Planned Business Park zoning which requires a Planned Development Process. 
 
Staff Recommendation:   
Staff recommends approval of the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) for this location with the provisions that the 
applicant receive State of Wisconsin plan approval and City Engineer approval. 
 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be: 

 
1. In general, the proposed Planned Development (PIP) is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed Planned Development is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed Planned Development in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or 
rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 

Agenda Item #15 



  
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of 
this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction 
to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed Planned Development maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed Planned Development is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed Planned Development outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed Planned Development after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed Planned Development (PIP) is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed Planned Development is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed Planned Development in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or 
rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of 
this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction 
to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed Planned Development does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed Planned Development is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed Planned Development do not outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed Planned Development after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
Staff may provide additional comment on the above items and will comment on remaining agenda items at the 
meeting.          Kenneth Robers  
                                          Zoning Administrator   














































































































































































































	5-16-16 Agenda - April Minutes and Staff Report
	5-16-16 Agenda
	UA g e n d a

	April 18, 2016 Minutes - Amended
	April 18, 2016 Minutes - Amended
	Agenda Item #7 Flyer Handout Recieved at Mtg

	PLAN.May2016.asd

	Agenda Item #6 A to E - Downtown Design
	Agenda Item #6a - ZOP 00253 - 223 COOK ST - LEFTYS TOO
	Agenda Item #6b - 400 BROAD ST - NEI TURNER MEDIA GROUP
	Agenda Item #6c - 831 WRIGLEY - OAKFIRE
	Agenda Item #6d - 729 MAIN ST - ZOP 00275 - ROOTBEER REVELRY
	Agenda Item #6e - 880 MAIN ST - @PROPERTIES

	Agenda Item #7 - Cond Use 493 Wrigley Dr - Milliette Pier
	Agenda Item #7a - Cond Use 493 Wrigley Dr - Milliette Pier
	Agenda Item #7b - Cond Use 493 Wrigley Dr - Milliette Pier

	Agenda Item #8 - Cond Use Studer - Withdrawn
	Agenda Item #8 - Cond Use Studer - Withdrawn
	Agenda Item #8b - Cond Use Studer - Withdrawal Ltr

	Agenda Item #9 - Cond Use 223 Cook St - ZOP 00253
	Agenda Item #10 - Cond Use 191 W SOUTH ST - ZA1608 00001

